
From: Deal, Steven D.
To: Yu, Jessica S.; Smith, Jason R.; Seward, Deryl L.; Roberts, Teresa A.
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D.; King, Adam A.; Emhuff, Catherine E.; Ward, Emily G.
Subject: RE: Approval Request - (2) Insulated Aerial Bucket 4x4 Trucks (5913)
Date: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 8:25:40 AM

Fleet approves this spec
 

From: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:14 PM
To: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>; Deal, Steven D. <SDDeal@columbus.gov>; Seward,
Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>;
Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>; Ward, Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Approval Request - (2) Insulated Aerial Bucket 4x4 Trucks (5913)
 
Hello,
 
The Division of Traffic Management is requesting the approval to purchase (2) insulated aerial
bucket 4X4 trucks; this will be a formal bid/RFQ.  Please let me know if you have any questions or
need additional information.
 
*These will be a one for one replacement of existing bucket trucks. 
 
BTs determined at time of delivery.
 
Thank you,
 

Jessica Yu
 

 
Purchasing Coordinator
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:11 PM
To: Yu, Jessica S. <JSYu@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>; Ward,
Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Approval Request - (2) Insulated Aerial Bucket 4x4 Trucks (5913)
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Approved.
 

From: Yu, Jessica S. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 3:10 PM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>; Ward,
Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Approval Request - (2) Insulated Aerial Bucket 4x4 Trucks (5913)
 
Steve,
 
Yes, these will be a one for one replacement of existing bucket trucks. 
 
BTs determined at time of delivery.
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Jessica Yu
 

 
Purchasing Coordinator
Direct: 614-645-2140
JSYu@columbus.gov
 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 2:44 PM
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
 
Jessica,
 
I assume this will be a one for one replacement of existing Bucket Trucks?
 
Thanks
 
Steve
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From: Yu, Jessica S. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 2:19 PM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>
Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; King, Adam A. <AdAKing@columbus.gov>; Ward,
Emily G. <EGWard@columbus.gov>; Emhuff, Catherine E. <CEEmhuff@columbus.gov>
Subject: Approval Request - (2) Insulated Aerial Bucket 4x4 Trucks (5913)
 
Good afternoon,
 
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
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